165

held on the 6th day of March, 1945, under the authority of this order, and the ex officio members as the elective members elected at the election to be designated by section 10 aforesaid to be convened for and held under the chairmanship of the Chancellor on the 12th day of March, 1945.

(b) Notice of the convening of such meeting to be given in writing to each of the said members not later than the 9th day of March, 1945.

(c) The said members to be invited to nominate persons for selection and co-option of first four persons to be selected and co-opted as members of the Senate newly constituted as aforesaid.

(d) Direct that nominations shall be in writing, be signed by a proposer and seconder (who shall be members of the Senate as newly constituted), and by the person nominated, and shall be deposited with the Vice-Chancellor at any time before the expiration of five minutes after the commencement of the said meeting.

4. (a) The selection and co-option of the first four persons to be selected and co-opted as members of the Senate newly constituted as aforesaid shall take place at the meeting of the said Senate to be held on the 12th day of March, 1945, as aforesaid.

(b) The Vice-Chancellor shall examine the nominations duly received, and make a list of the names of the persons who have been duly nominated, and submit the same at the meeting. If the number of persons who have been duly nominated do not exceed four, and such persons are all eligible for selection and cooption the Chancellor shall declare such persons duly selected and co-opted. If the number of persons nominated and eligible as aforesaid exceed four, then a ballot of the members present at the said meeting of the new Senate shall be taken at such meeting to select the persons to be selected and co-opted.

(c) Voting on the ballot to be taken at the meeting shall be preferential and in accordance with the provisions of University Statute No. 12.

(d) Subject to the requirements of paragraph (g) of section 10 of the University of Western Australia Act, 1911-1944, the persons nominated shall be elected, selected and co-opted according to the order in which they are placed when the votes have been counted.

(e) The Vice-Chancellor shall cause the names of the persons selected and co-opted as the result of the said ballot to be advertised in the *Government Gazette*, and once at least in a daily newspaper published in Perth and once in the *Government Gazette*, and to be posted at the University.

R. H. DOIG, Acting Clerk of the Executive Council.

THE W.A. INDUSTRIAL GAZETTE.

(Published Quarterly.)

THE Annual Subscription to the above is Seven shillings and sixpence and the charge for a single copy Two shillings and sixpence.

The subscription may be sent to the Government Printer, Perth.

The publication contains reports of all proceedings of the Court of Arbitration and Industrial Boards, all Industrial Agreements, and matter of a similar industrial nature.

CONTENTS.

				Page
Administration Act				163-4
Appointments		• •		153-4
Arbitration Court				159-62
Audit Act				153
Commissioners for Declara	tions			153
Commissioners of Supreme	e Cour	t		162
Companies				162
Crown Law Department				153-4
Deceased Persons' Estate	s			163-4
Electoral				153-4
Health Department				154
Industrial Arbitration				. 159-62
Justice of the Peace				153
Lands Department				154-5
Licensed Surveyors Act			• •	155
Licensing				154
Licensing Marriages, Licenses to C	elebra	te		158
Mines Department		••		159
Municipalities				156-7
Native Administration A	et			154
North-West Department				151-4
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				164-5
Premier's Office			•••	153
Proclamation				151-3
Public Service Commissi		•••	••	153
Public Trustee	•			163-4
Public Works Departmen	+ · ·	•••	•••	156-8
Registrar General		••		158
Road Boards		•••		155, 158
Sale of Land for non-pay		of	Ratas	156-7
Shipping and Pilotage O	rdinar	100		151-3
			• •	151-5
Tender Board Tenders accepted	•••	•••	•••	158
Tenders invited		•••	•••	156, 159
Traggury	•••	•••	••	153
Treasury Unclaimed Money			••	
University	•••	• •	• •	
Vermin Boards	•••	•••	••	159, 164-5 158
TTT I TO I		••	••	
Water Boards Workers' Homes Act	• •	• •	• •	
workers fromes Act	• •	••	• •	154

1, 69.14/45